

# MARIUS PORCOLEAN

## ~ CURRICULUM VITAE ~



### ABOUT ME

quick trivia

I'm an ambitious young man with over 8 years of experience, mostly in multinational environments, where I acquired excellent skills in English, communication, customer service, data analysis, working with deadlines and many others which may come in handy sometime.

I occupy my spare time with being a member of several NGOs involved in the local social life, charity or business, like D.R.W. Arad, the first German - Romanian business club in the country, dating since 1994.

I also enjoy going out with friends, cooking, wine tastings and smoking cigars every Thursdays with the local cigar club of which I'm also a member of.



### EDUCATION

formal degrees

->

Applied Informatics in Science, Technology and Economy

"Aurel Vlaicu" University, Master's Degree

**2009**

Business Administration and Management  
University of Craiova, Bachelor's Degree

**2006**

Computer Science  
"DI. Tudor" High School

### CONTACT ME



[linkedin.com/in/mariuselix](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mariuselix)



[marius.porcolean@gmail.com](mailto:marius.porcolean@gmail.com)



+40 755 212 838



### SKILLS

and passions :)

#### Professional

Planning  
Critical Thinking  
Communication  
Team Player

#### Personal

Tech Savvy  
Friendly  
Creative  
Self Learner

#### Web

HTML  
CSS  
JavaScript  
Preprocessors

#### Graphics

Raster editing  
Vector drawing  
Copywriting  
Layout



### EXPERIENCE

relevant

**2015 - 2016**

Head of Marketing and Sales  
Wallberg Properties

**2012 - 2015**

Sales & Logistics Manager  
Trans Expert (Land Rover / Hyundai)

**2010 - 2012**

Sales Representative  
Romtelecom

